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LB-1  August 7th, 1950 Davii Greentlzes

DaVID GREENGLASS, oalled as a vitness,
having firstv been duly swern by the Furemzn,
testified us fullows:-

2Y ¥R. LaNE:

Q@ Mr. Greengiwuse, beozuse of t e acoustios in h r- —
they wre nov too good -- try to pitch veur voice a ithle bit
nizher thrn ususl bec:use we wunt everyone to h-ar your story,

ni before I question you, I wany %o be sure yie know abont
your Ounstitusionsl righss. In vthe.words, I :m goine to
advi=e you of them. Ycu hive alreaiy talked ‘4o yuur sttornay -
¥r. Rogge? A I huve. '

Q@ snd I believe that he hus alreaiy apirised you of
your rights, isn't thut correct? & Yes, it is.

www.nsarchive.org

Q@ To briefly restete them, you dcn't have to snewer

nNy cuestions she znswers to which muy tend tc <ither
incriminuate or Jegrade you. Dp ycou unierstani thar? A I do,

§ And ycu slso understani that any anewers thus you
zive might be used sgainst you in = subseguent prosscution?
Lo yuu understand that? A I do.

Q Do you understand whut any zngwers yocu zive to any of

the questions I ask, or smy ¢f the grani jurors usk, are
Zlven completely volun: ’
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arily, without tny promiggp of any
Bort? A4 I qo.
Q “ill you tell me when and whers you wers born?

A 1 wss born in Now Yerk Ci 6y March 3ri, 1922

NW: 15301 Docld: 700010 79Pgg& ¢4 married? 4 Yes, I am.

“w ‘hen were you marriedy 4 November 29th, 1942
_ » [
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D. Greenglass

& T¢ whom? A Suth Prince ut the time.

% Dc yuu hive any chilidren? A I have two.

Q 'he ages? & One is fuur znd une is a few mcnthg
0ld.

3 Both girls? A One is & boy and one is = gzirl.

@ will you tell the jury somathing about your
educationsal oackground, briefly, where you went %o stchool?

I went to grammar school P. S. 4 in Mznhatsven, =nj then T

went vo Jjunior high scheol, Mansion Junior High Seheol,
}. 8. 97; then I went to haaren Aviation High School; then
o SBrvoklyn Polytechnic Institute sni, zfter the war,
rec.ntly, I went vo Pratt Institute.

% whasild you study ot Pratt Institute? 4 Mech.nical
jesizn.

Q When 3id you o to Pratt Instcitute? A I belicve it
was 1948 -- I belleve it was.

@ Did you hzve an interest in chemistry and things of
that nabture? A %ell, phyesice @nd mechanical 2nglneering.

§ Vwas thut before you went to Prats? A Before I yent
to bigh school.

@ when were ycu inducted in the Army? 4 Avril 1943.

© Ppi . . , :
S had-w rior to thartime had ycu been working? A Ygs,

Q vhere and fur whum? A Peerless Lets; it wae a

machinis t medel meking job and an x-T8y firm -- x-ray equi pmen ¢

Q@ Vhzt was the name of that firm? A Peerless Laba.

. NW: 15301 Docld: 7000&17%&&1@9’2 the x-Tay? A Yes.
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¢ Alsu, Yyou sald, they miie snodels? A Yes, mrdels of
x-Yay equlipment.

Q How longiii you work “or them? A For about two
yezrs befure I went intv the Army.

Q Viere you a first class muchinist? A Yes, I wasg.

Q “hen were you drnfted? A In April 1943.

iy Yhere 3id you take your -- April 19437 . April
1943,
w«herr 313 you take your preliminsry work? & A

£

Aberdeen, Marylani. That's the proving »rounds.

Q Then were ycu sent to various other spots? A Ves,
211 over the country. 1 went t¢ Southgate, California; there
was a General Motore plant thers. And then I was to various
erdnunce bases all over the country. Onpnsz 2t Pomohz, one ag
8an aAnita, onc =t For$ Ord, ni the 1:st at Mississippi,
ordnance plant.

& a8 that ab Japckson? A Yes, close ko Jackson.

4 dmen'g it at Jackecn thu' you werc shen transferred
tc @ special unit? A Yee. I war taken ut »nd sent to a
unit vhere¢ you bad nothing to do, just sat arcuni velting
for an =ssignment, &nd then I wus sent to Oak Ridge.

Q +hen di3 you arrive af% Ouk Ridge? A I think it was
the summer of 1944, early purt of the surmer, I guess. I
stayed there two weeks.

le ycu were there wera you given = talk on

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page3

gecurity? A Yes.
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Do you recull who gsave yol the tulk? A& Sume

eiviliun; I stink he was srmy Intelligence; I Jon't kouw

for sure. A clviliuan guve it bto me. I bhoughh he was Apmy

Intslligence, but I waen's sure. I 3id nod know who he wag ——

actually hsu branch uf the service he represented.

A%
hat

Did he zive it %o you individually? =~ it thas

partioular pluce we were Ziven o« talk indiviiwzlly , yes.

Q

tsll us

In brief, «hu$ 313 he t- 11 yeu? A ‘iell, he didntt

wha v we were working on but rhat it was top scoret

03 eWmrything was to be keut unjer your hat, nc t.lking

zbont bthe job at all.

Q Did he =xplain the penalties that wizht reruls?
i Yes. ke read she uspiuvnage act to us.

W Then ufter two weeks at Ozk Ridge where 3ii you zo
rr where were you sentY . I wue sant to Los Alamos, in New
Hexico. Thacg's about 45 miles frow Santy Fe.

Q @ha 313 you Jo when ycu ot thers? a  jell, we
were —— virious shop foremen interviewed the men «ni you huj
kini of & cheice whom you wented to work for, =nd I picked
my m:n .nd I wenv to weik for & place culled Thete Shop. It'e
4 Greek lester.

G ~‘ere the shops lettered thus way, in Greek ledteors?

A Alpha, bebta, gamme.

shen they ran out of the alphabet

thoy started lettering them that way.

Q

In Greck? A Yes.

NW-: 15301 Docld: 70001178 Bage § °theT bulldings were letvered? 4 Yes, , B,

0 thop,

80 on #nd so forth —- Gamma.
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{; whut was the shop ycu picked out -~ Theta? A Yes.
ag e sime I picked 1t vut 16 wasn't cnlled Theta Sho. 1
wae called Student Shup becaure we btaught the scizntists
hew bo use macoinery. But later on, »bounbt three wesks a€terp
I workea ther., we built & buildineg :11 fur ourselves bacaure
when we grew tou large -- we were hundiling too many jobs --

o we built - shop of our own, :nd it was onlled Theta “~hop.

¢ “hen yon arrived at Los Alumos were y.u sgain 7iven
a2 little security talk by somebody? A Yes. That was before
I picked out nmy job.

Q@ What 313 they tell ycu on this pecurity relk?
6 ell, essen-.islly the sumg thing ~xcept they never told
you what you were working on.

Q 4#nd aguin read tue esplonsge zct Lo youi 4 1ell,
exoerpts.

Told ycu about 187 4 Yes.

e

§ Did they -ive you this talk in zroup cr indiviiu=ily?
~ Over there I believe I wuze with & few fellows —— a few
fellows.

«« When you first arrived =% Los Alamcs ycu were one
of a group tha' worked in this verticular building? 3 In the

Theta Shopt? Yes.

Q ¥ill you tell the jury juss whut sort of work you

313 in the Theata Shoup?
Bervice one group.

& The rhup itz 1f wog sapnosed to
This particular group -- I don't recall

NW: 15301 Docld! 70001 178 agbid1ed = but if = scientiss in she group heg

an
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iisa that he wantcd to expand on, or sn experiment “o be
made, he would send his drawings throush rezular chunmels,

ni this gfoup wouli get them avenbuxlly, I mean, cur shep, “nd
va would build for she scientist, ¢r the =nzinsecrs in She
group, exactly what they wanted. Bub it w e alseo =n overflow
shop. The l-rger shups, like C und V shops, wére the two
larpest shons. & were the third l-rgest shop. They b3 ton
pleh ok S0 1o and they would put it off on ue, znid ilso, if
«n nngineer or sciensist hed en idea wnd he covlin'k weit fer
rernlsy channels., he would come directly to the shop -nd rush
she job through. In cother werds, most of the time we were
rushing other work besiics what cour rezulzy work was.

e waie models of :1lmcst wny type of sclentific instruments,
cemares; «lg0 we built th- apparatue for l=boratory
experiments nnd for szperimente in “he field. Alro, &ny

{de. bharthe seientist mizhs huve, thet he i1dn't wsnb So
particulsrly =0 before & greoup 1 discuss, he woul?l send

throuzh cur shop usw.lily, 03 wo'i maks it, -ad by she tim

fl

he would huve discussed 15, he job wes don=.
w Didn't theycall this = =0rt of experimental liab?
& It is an experimensal leb.

% here yuu mude wricus p:Tte for the bomb? 4 Yes, me

m=3g purts for rhe bomb too.
¢« Fer the cxperimenting of the bembr 4 Yes, on -he

dxperimental prt of the bomb.

0 Isn't it & fact thas gh p
NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 6 ’ theee solentists would mcre or
less try to short-cut the usual procedure ¥ coming direct wo
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you instead of going through ch:nncls? A Llhao's true.
And &t times vhen thiy would crme in with their
axperliementss they woald ceonsult with you -n3 sketch~ef
i Ycu see, in ourder for the —- a scimnntist m=y h - ve ¢ veory
gord ides thecretleuliy, but when i1+ ccwee Jown to making i,
it hes te werk In & mechunicul way, and wsuslly he hzd it

prebtvy well p-bt, but s .metims I'3 look 15 cver and om —— well,
he would exyl in whai he wanted ic to do, ~0i =fter T'9 look
it cver I'3 sey 1t wen't work shis wuy, -nd we'd chanve i,
~nd usuzlly wien o wun Z2ame §¢ me with o medel he wenl3d =lways
nell me whut he had io wind becsuss no felt I knew bebtter how
she mech-hicsl Jetails should work.

w In vils way you derived a4 «reat jeal of knuviedze
gbout bthe actuul workings und sthe ayrarztus connscted with
the wtou bumb? A Yes, I 413

Q Did severd] of these scienbtists —-- there wer: many,
wercn't theres, that ciame bo you? & Quite a Tew.

Q Scme well known cnest 4 Yes.

w rvhen you Firse went in thers you weni in vhera ps &
corperal or private? A Curporal.

W fuu were tnare for how long & periol? & About
four menths I guese. Yru unun the tosal period?

QK Yes. A Two yoars.

a

La gk ¥ =g 35 3. | - 3 :
% hE!I' Qamr. & ﬁime, a3 an . theltg’ t.!rh;'n Yr_;u oven tu&ll"l

beceme foreman of the ‘bep, the heas ven? A Yes
NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Pafle 7 *PF & That was ¢ the wnd of the yar,

Just & month or so after the eng of the wur
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¢ 19457 4 Yes, 1945.

Say crouni -~ you mexn the =nd ¢f the v.r in Sermany
or Japan? A I sthipnk it wus just before tiie bomb wus dro--el,
I =m nct sure now.

0 Around May? A No, sozust, ''j§ say -- before
Aprugt.

Q@ You becume bthe beed Foremcn c¢f the shop cround May
cr Juae ccnetime, wasn', 1t? A Yes.

+ These soclentists as they c.me in %S¢ ‘iscuss the
queetion of apperatusce or purtes «nd co forth, would they
tring their blueprints snd scetchss in with ‘hem? #  Yes,
rhey woull.

2 You would su over thaut with them? £ Yas.

¢ Didn't you also hive meetinzs with various wSher
shop werkers. suy at lunch hour cr dierner hour, where you
wiuld huve some scrbt of o sesciof about she varicus purts of
the bemi? « Not only at lunch hour =nj dinver hour, buk
ve lived together, =nd they -eore ncs enly shep workere, I
mein, GI's like myself, but scienbists, technicisns, the -ame
48 myself, except shet scwe wer , of course, in a higher
c.ipacity.

Q@ 4nd you mere or less talked shop? A We talk-3 qulta
a bit zbous is, yes.

3 You no Joubt learned quite & oit zbout it jurine
these seegions? A I nu 3oubt 3idg.

(1, 3id you? A Yes, I 4ij.

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page’8
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% Diin't you meke a special job out thers unier
the jsuidance of un engineer by Lie nume of Fitzpatrick?
A Yes. He was my ijirecs supericr, . ni he was Lo bree
of Thetu and ull she surrouniing -roup. He was the sccong
in cumm:nd of the whoele group, net just my shep.

i, Quite s brilliant man, was he? A Very intoilirers
m-n, ¥=£. Yoo wvre referring, of courss, o she nilog plan

. Yes. He built khe pilet plznt? A Ee “esi~ned is,

o You built 167 A I Jidn't buil? all of it. T jus k
4id parts of it.

@You worked on 1t? A Yes.

¢ Did yuu recegnize the n'mes of ecwe of Bhe biz welz
nown scelentists thas care in thera? 4 Yes.

. Kistiakowskl come in tha ship & 1ot? A Yewm, b 3i4.

% He is une of tue cvugstaniing selentigts inthe
»0r13? A He is alsu Stire Lead of wy grow.. He wns tha thermo-
dyamiocs wun und tead of the group.

¢ Other ecientist —-- Lr. Rudelph? & Yar. u Pr. Fuiclph,
Dr. Linschitz. Well, then there were sei nsistg who kini orf
passed throuzh sometime.

DPr. Urey oume throush there? 4 T h ve secn him ok

the project but I Jv nct think ho weg - my shop.

¢ Oppenheimer? A Yeg.

See him shere? A Yas.

! Busch, was he there? & Never 842w Busgch.

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001 T¥@Pagkch: 4 No. Thers was s Ie. Bjor, known =g

Baker up there, world famous physicisgg.
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, He wus o Dane, wasn't ket 5 Danich scicntisgt,
yes.

, He wiis quite 2z brilii=nt man toc, wasn't k=%
£ Ygg, in mupthemxtics; methematici-n mesily. Acsu liy
his fivld is mathemnvicul biochemianry.

7 Didn't you 3iecuss the wnrkinge of the bomb with
Dr. Schwartz? A Yee, T 3ji3i.

And whatwas nmore or lecs wne of th: sessions,
wasn't it? A Yes, stepied oy in bis office cno=.

{ Nothing pleonned zbout thai? & No.

2 You jw s tulked? A That's all.

Q@ Did yru scn sene o phe praliminery xperiments
in conigciivn with the bombtr 4 Yes, I 3iq.

. Did yuu se« the plcrtures of tre axiosion that took
pluoe 2% alamagerdat s Yes, aboub a week after 1% baprened.
Alsc I hid Jesoriptions, I menn, frisnis of mine whe were
jown bhere gave me descriptions of shat wani n pretty
sCcurately,

i Pricr %o yuur geing in vie Aruy, were you in any
wuy ever connected witvh the OQommunict movemeny? 4 I was
once a momber of she Young Coumaunist League.

% “hen ves that? 2£YLenl .s srout cixs
] : vl : ElXTegen yeurs of
age; 1938, I beliieve it was,

Q@ 'a® there ally purticular ra:

that? A Tell --

t&on why yon joined

ople persu-de you intg it? 4 Yes,
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people :id perevude me. Actvully, my sister anid my trcthey-
in-1luw.
¢ Thac's Juliue Rosenberg? & Yes, eir.

¢ Ethel Rosenwergt A Yes, sir.

t, Your sleter and bruther-in-law met 2t &« Covmunist
mecting, isa't that Tight? & Yy wife helles me tha:. I
pever d13 fipd cus lew Shey 218 moas.

v Rusenbarg n« vwer monticoed that? A Ne.

w Do yuu snow shether or not he was an actu 1 ouri-
carrylnz Coumanist? 4 1 ncver saw bis cari, ocut I would
presusic that one who recrults s webeody 1se is a Coamunigs,
a Cari-carryving Coummuni=t.

@ D13 he ever tell yonhhat he was on bthe side of she

Sovies? A Yes, hut he 1i3.

« +ben 313 he tell yoe that? 4 ¥,ell, I would say it

- wss the cerly purs of 10U5. As = matter of fict on the

game furlough that he told me vhat bhe went 4 me %o find out.
He recelived & watch and eome —-- 88 » side -- token, like &
medul. I neveXr sov the writocen cidere or nything like that,
but he ild, I euppouse.

<« Did ho say who bad uctuully elven him -he watch?

A Yes. He gaid boat the Russiun agents h-3 ziven him the

- watch.

He zive :ny n.wmee? A4 Never gave m= n=mes of who

NW: 15301 Docld* #0001 $79 Page 11
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. lie show yeu the watehtr A Yes he 3id.

(4 “hat 8.r% ¢T a watch was 187 £ Ap Omeza gwusy-
sszcond h-nd wisch.

i, Omegat? 4L YeB.

w Golidt A No. I belicve it was silver.

& Stalpnlees sSeel? A I 3ur't know, bzeciuse I am qul te
guler blind @nd I woulin'y know.

; k=t scr¥ of a band 31d i¢ heve? 4 It hui = leather
stroy last I saw it.

w a8 1% inscribed &t ail? A Noj oo inzceription av
nll.

Did h- zver say he hald received abpy cistations or

cemnendations? A Yes, 1t wenv alonz wi h She waten.

t; Bthel cver meke referince %o :ny cltations or
ccownoniations? A Ky sisber his never spoken to me avout
+hls subject.

¢ Now in Npovember of 1S4Y4 your wife Futh visited
yru in Albuquergue, is that correct? & Yes.

» And the cccaslon, I believe, w:us tocelebrase your

yr2931nz 2npiv-rs.ry? 4 VYes.

=

-

w +hen she arrived iid you obtain u furlouwrh fur a
few juys -- ir that correct? 4 I gos a three tay p.gc :ni
# weeiuend passg; it came to about five days.

Q Soumsbtime 3uring tids particular furlouzh 3ii you
have & ronversation with yeur wife regarding & t2lk shatehe

15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 12
hai h 4 with Julius Rosenberg? A Yes.
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& 14l you nell the jury t¢ -be best c¢f your
recollection whan ity W2s ond =het She convaresticn was

bout? 4 Weldi, 10 was creund, ¥ind of the 2nd of wy poes.
I went fir a wali ou Houla 66, pxs% thr city imits of
“lbusnergue; 1% was almost ty whe Hic Grandi: River, wh:n she
oprnsd e guavu: Baticun. 8h= 1513 mo that I wes working on
the &bor bomb project. I nedo'y -« I mecn, I nodn't koown =z
the sise that I weas workling on she hor bomt projacs, nd i
game p8 gulte a surprise tc me. And caos sexed we if I Ynew
it, 01 I ovld her yos, I 3i3. But .f courss I huin's known,
And o3 tuld wme —— well, I wanted b0 Yooew how she knee I was
werking un 16, .nd sihe told me that Juliue Rosenberg teld her
the I wes woraling oo tiue Lbom bomb wryuject. I, of c.urse,
wanted so knew ahby @3 bow ne knew wocu% is. “2ll, th=n she
tr:1d me = conversation that trenepires’ bveilwesn hor wnd my
Bister and Juyllus Rosenberz. It sezns thizt they —— thar ghe
wus up la their aspartaent wnd they askrd her to esk me if I
would :ive informadation ¢n She =%on bombk project. OFf course
thoy op:nuzd the conversaislon up by telling har I worked on
the wtum bowb projecs wuicn, of coursc, ssarted rche bll
reliing.  #ell, she t.1d shem shat she wouldn's do it an
tirets, 0 they ionsisted thai,nt leas¢ Shas ig, my «ife Bays,
bhist my sisber oulld o r &t lesst %o tsll me about it and that
‘I would wunt 5 know. Well, the ‘s -he convarsation she told

mes. BShe sald not ¢ $all ws to znswer Tight =way but to nhink
NW: 15301 Docld570061179Papeatd that is rhat she t0ld me. So I was very



The National Security Archive, The George Washington University, Gelman Library, 2130 H Street, NW, Suite 701, Washington, DC, 20037, www.nsarchive.org

LB-1%

D. Gresanglass

frizhtenad, actuunlly scared of it, &t the time., I mein, I vas
very much pe:turbed, but I felt, tha., -ell, she %1l w- Shat
Ros=rperg said to her thas Russla was zn n:1lly; =5 an .lly she
deserved to pet the infcrmation. 2he. was btiie fect zhas
convinced me 46 the time. I% wasn't that dey, but ic o as
she noxt day, after thas conversavion, tht+ts I 4013 bar I woulj
giyne the infermation, :nd I gave her verpsl informetion $o .
take back tc Rosenberg.

This information was g {ellecws: I gave her a
general layout of tre Lps Alawuvs plant, exyplrining how i% is
arrenred, 'nd I zave her & list of nores of celontists that

worked there. The reason for bhat wee thar =~ sclentligt is

- ulways, I mean, a well kneown scientist, when you give his

name, it is & glve-away to unybediy »lse who is . scirnties
ag t¢ .hai's gulng on. I mean, he works on - certain type
nf work, -nd frem thas they cen tell abat's meln: on &t

Log flamos.

(C.nt. vy IFZ)

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 14
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A (Cont.) I gave them a 1list of names - I gave my wife a
l1ist of names; 1t was all verbal,

Q Did you aleo give her a gensral picture of the
instsllations there? A I alqd, yes,

@ Did you aleo tell her thnt you would be home on
furlough in a month or so, and th~t in the meantime you
might obtain more Information that you would give Jullus
personally, when you got to New York? A Yeg, I did,

Q Yow, when you discussed thls toplec wlth your wife,
do you recall whether or not she told you thrt Julius had
given her some money to pay her expenses from Albuouerague
to New York City? A I dmn't recall th=t,

@ When did you return to Neoy York? A It wee
January, 1945; I belleve it was about the second day,

Q And after you return~d, did you hsve occaslon %o
take dinner with Julius and Ethel st their home? A Yes;
it was toward the latter pezrt - some place around the mlddle
of the week,

Q Around the first part of Januery, 19457 A Yes,

Q Was thst in Menhattan? A Yes, at 10 Monroe
Street in Knickerbockesr Village,

Q@ Do you reecrll when you arrived for dinner on tha®t
particular day? A I don't recsll exactly, but it was garly
in the evening,

Q¢ Who was present vhen you arrived there? A Wheh

NW: 15301 Docld: 30QQL4T0.Ba88dRe there were three people present. There were
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oy sister, my brother-in-law Jullus, and a girl by the name
of Anne Sidorovich,

Q 8-1-d-oer-o-v-i-e¢-h? A You can't go by me on
that,

Q@ Who was Anne Sidorovich? A I nev-er met her up
until that time, I met her there, &he was the wife of a
fellow I knew for some yeare, who went to school with me in
Brooklyn Poly.

W -Who was thst? A Mike Bildorovich,

W What did he do? A He wns an engineer,

€ Did he work for Julius? A o, not that I know
of,

& ‘Yae Mike or Anne Sidorovich - elther one of them -
Communists? A I slways thought thsy were,

« Uig they ever say thst they werz? A liot in so
many words; but whatever conversation would come up, if 1%
wer~ political in nature, they would always tske the Com-
munist line,

@ Wer=s you introduc=d to Anne? A At that meeting,
yes,

Q@ By Julius? A Yes,

Q How long did Anne remain there? A About an hour,

§ Well, while she was there, was there any talk
about the atom bomb or Los Alamos? A No,

Q@ She left at the =nd of an hour? A Yes,

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 8agadd how long after she left, did Julius start to
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t2lk about the atom bomb? A ¥ell, there was somo conver—
sation gbout 1t before dinner, and some after dinner,

Q In genersl, whot was dlscussed? A Wdl, one
of the reasons he gave for us me-ting Anne Sidorovich was
thot she was golng to be a2 courler, and th-t 1s how we would
recognize esch other, that we knew hsr,

Q@ Yhat sort of a courler? A 5She would pick up
information from me.

« Do I understand thet he had Anne in mind to come
down to Los Alamos, or in that vieinity, and get informa-
tion from you, which she was to bring back to him? A Yes,

Q And the purpose of her being there was go that
she could recognize you and your wife? A XYes; sbsolutely,

Q@ Now, during this conversatlon with Jullus, dida
he tell you anything sbout the bomb? 4 Well, yes; he
gave me a descrivtion of the Naval-typs bomb, and Lt was
pretty aceurate, too,

Q How it worked, and so forth? A Yes; and
after he gave me thnt descriptlon, I knew pretty well what
to look for, He gave me a pretty good ildea of how thé
bomb worked, and when I got beck to Los Alamos I would be
able to get information a lot better than I had be=n getting
before,

G Did he tell you vhat information he was getting?

I imagine you were surprlsed when he was able to describe

NVV315301[M“ﬁdf7990éé7géﬁﬁﬁh¥ély, A Hefiever told me where he got it, in
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so many words, but I would presume he got it from the
Russieans,

% Now, he explained to you the mechanlcs of the
bomb? A Yes,

Q And what did he tell you you should get? £ Well,
he wvanted to know from me the details involved, the materlials
used, and how they were used, what methods were being used
to put the bomb together, safety precautlons, cnd vwhat hwe
you - —= almost everythling connected with the bomb,

Q The materials used? A Yesg,

Q And also the experiments? A Yes, Also he
wanted a list of possible recrults that would give informa-
tion; also the names of some of the sclentists who worked on
the bomb,

Q9 Did yon g¢ive him the names of recrults duringfthe

conversation? A Vo, during the eonversatlon we dldn't
discuss that at all, as I recsll, I gave 1t to him later
on 1in the week, in a written report,

Q You gave him the material before you lef® for
Los Alamoe, is thet correct? A Yes; but not in as much
detall as he wanted, becasuss I hadn't gotten that informa-

tion as yet,
% Now, during the perlod of time you wers stationed

at Loe Alamos, you had no doubt met people in the installa-~
T0e® WHoPHeadgmore or lese in sympsthy with the Russlan

cause? A Yes,
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Q@ Were there vary meny?® A I would szy about
thirty percent,

< Thet many? A Yes,

& Were there sny Communiste that you knew in there?
A Not cerd-carrying, but people thet they call Marxlsts,

& They would talk about 1t, too? A Let's put it
this way: They would talk about lsrxism from ¢ sclentific
point of view; and there were quite a number of those,

Q@ Have you given those names to the F. B, I, al-
ready? A Oh, yes; plenty of them, UNot as many as were
there, though, I am sure,

Q@ But as many as you could remember? A Oh, yes,

Q Pfuring thsse conversations, I assume that both
Ruth and Ethel vere present? A Yes, they were present,

Q@ Yhat else did Julius talk about on thie particular
occegion of the dlnner? A Hz said we would probably meet
Anne in Denver, Colorado, in front of one of the motitn
plcture shows; and my wife would go up to meet her,

And then, I don't know who sald 1t, but somebody
sald, "What happens - - Y #ell, you gse, earlier in the
evenlng Rosenberg said, "Well, if 1t 1s not Annewho comes,
somebody else would come, but thers would be somebody there,"
S0 somsbody asked = I don't know whether 1t was myself or
ny wife - "What happens i1f Anne doesn't come; how will we

NVV:15301IDOCRkégHHEAfgﬁpqg%lgerson?" go he galad, "Well, we will glve you

something to recognize them by,! and my wife, my eister and
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brother-in-law went into the kitchen - - and I don't know,
because I dldn't ses it, but I saw the finished product
later on, 2t home - -~

Q Will you stop right there for a second, When you
got home did your wife show you some identlfylng nerk?®
A Yegq,

¢ Will you tell the Jjury what 1t wrs? A It was
the side of a Jello box, cut at about forty-five degrees, and
mzeting ancther cut «t nlnety degrces,

Q Wow, I show you Exhlbit 11, and ask you if you
recognire that? A Yesg

& whet ie 1t? A Well, that is an enlarged drawlng
I made myself, of what the eide of the box looked like, ard
how it was out,

Q@ And those are your initials there? £ Fy inlitials
are there,

Q I ghow you a Jellc box, marked Grand Jury Emhib1£
10, snd ssk you if that 1s a repllica of the box itsclf?
A Well, the size Ls., The color is not exactly, This 1s
the side where the recipe ip (indicoting),

Q And whsot did your wife tell you ot that time?
A 8he sgid this would be the means of identificatlon,
They would put the two parts together, and If they matelsl
that wes 1t,

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 ®@agd) did she tell you enything else? A Yell,

she told me that Julius hed cut Lt out in the kltchen,
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Q How, you had subsetueant mestings with Rosenberg
on thzt furlilought A Yeg, 1 gave him wrltten information
on what I had told you before - thet iz, the nsmes and
deccriptions of what I lkner about the homb,

Q@ vag he constantly pressing you for informeilon
nll during thet furlought A Yes, he waa,

Q Nov, during thet conversstlon thzt took place,
elther befors or alter dinner, 3l Juliuziigout or dlscuss
the manner in vhich the bomb was detonated? 4 Yazs, he
deseribed the method of detonatlon,

@ In other words, he not cnly talked abcut the
construction, but he discussed the uwey it worked® A Yes,
that's right,

§ How, did Jullus discuss money or expenses at all
during this particnlsr furlongh? A I am trylng to remem—
ber, He didn't say anything about cxpenses for my wife,

or anything like that, when she wouli come out, but he did
gay that things wounld be iaken care ol

Q And duriag thls furlough did you give him, in
addition to written information - did you give hin sketches
of different perts? A Yes, I gsave him sketches and dlf-
ferent informotion, and names - -

Q I mean sketches of the bomb, A Yot of the
bomb, but of experiments, because I hedn't gotten to the

NW: 15301 Docld: 7061}?1‘379’13&5@ 2'.5 knew what was volng into the bomb, ond wke t

wasn't,



The National Security Archive, The George Washington University, Gelman Library, 2130 H Street, NW, Suite 701, Washington, DC, 20037, www.nsarchive.org

Ir@-g

D, Greenglass

LB '3

LEL W L

Q@ Dld you subsequently have another furlough back
to New York, some time in March of that year? A In March?

Q Well, was it in Juns? A Mo, I didn't,

% At thst time did you meet a Russian, or anothr
agent? A Yes, I met an agent,

Q@ Waas it on this particular occasion? A So I
prasume,

Q@ %11l you tell us what havpened on that occaslon?
A Rosenberg got in touch with me - -~ I don't remcrbor exact-
1y, but I think he called me at my moth-r's houss - - and
told me he would like to me=%t me one evenling a2t ten or eleven
o'clock st night; and I bompwed my fathor-in-lew's car and
I rode uvtoun to meet him, It was on Flrst Avenue, above
42nd Street ~nd below 52th Street, I am pretty sure, but I
don't tnow execctly where,

I parked the car for s few minutes, and Rocenberg
came over to me and s2id, "How are you?' znd 1 sald, "Every-
thing 18 all right," end he sald, "%Welt a Tew minutes," and
he brought back a man to spesk to me, He introduced the man
to me, but I don't remsmber getting the name from hlm,

They sat in the car and we snoke, He asked me 1ln-
fermetion sgbout lenses, =nd I don't %now who h2 was - he
didn't epeak with an accent, as I can rememter - end it was

very dsrk and I think it wes a relny nlght - -

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 PagElg.gs wvag Manhattan? A Yes, in Hanhatian, We
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telked for & while,

S Will you step outalds for a minute, David?

[RECESS TAXEY - COITINUUD BY IB)

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 23
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1. Gresnglaees

(Davii Gresngless recalled after recese.)

BY M. LANE:
¥r. Gresngluse, yuvv apprecizse the fact thar you
ere £5ill under oathtY 4L Yese.

.. I believe you were teiling us ebont the conv-irsation

you hed with this stranger thet Juliuvs hsd inkroduced you 6o
furine bhe course of your furlourh. 4  Yes.
« The night thas you tnok your futher-in-law'g aubemo-
pils ani met this w.n on 42nd Street in Msubutten here.
A Tpn. I belleve I gob up 0 the pe vt where I wae riding
in ihe car with him .ni he zsked me wvaricus - uestions ahbout
1ens moulds and I wuas cuncentrebing «n my 3driving =znd I 3i4
re b gab muech iaforwation acress o hiv in thies conversation.
I was with bim zbouv twenby minutes, I guese, =“ni then I
jreve idim buck to the s.ume spoi =0d he set cut and I drove
hotme. That was the extont ¢f this conversztion.
w New, 2t the conclugicn of your furlecugzh yeou rasurned
to Albuguergue, thas is, in Junvary of 2045, & Yee; I
Teturned to Loge Alumes. :
vy Loe slemes, I ar sorry. And after you returnhed ther;
I .ssuae that you, im sbe light ¢f the conversation that you
h- s wish Julius Rosenberg, that yon were ulert in picking up
: informutiont » Oh, yes, I lucked wround snd I —- wall,
hetsver came ¢ me I 313n't make a record of it but it kindl

of stuck to my mini, that's gil.

you muke it a point 5o ijiscuss ae frequently as

t
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yr:u could things with th: scisntists? 4 I never started
it. They would start the conversaticns. I mean, they
1iked to Jisones things. That'e the lifeblood of eecience.

.. Wwhen 313 your wife return %c Albuquerque? n About’
aix weeks sfter I 1eft fromw New Yerk.

¢ And &fter she returned there it was for the purpose
¢f livinz, wasn't 1457 & Yes.

@ Did you obtaln an epartment? A Vpll, we hajd a
number of apsrtmente.

@ Vhat wae the leuebt cne? A The 1 gt one wzs 209 North.
Hizh Street.

'} Sometime in June, I belicve 1t was *he firgt Sunday

'in June, 1945, 3id you recelve a visitor b yuur place?

4 Yes, I 411.

« W11l you sell what happen~3i cn thas Sunjay morning?
A well, frem what I knew of the gtory, I wean, I am supposad
to hzve fold t.ds mzn 5o zo away an? come back, hut hhaty's
be ije bthe etory.

¢ Give us your story tu the best of your recolleetion.
A when I opened the door I saw sumebody who I later knew wasg.

Harry Gold., He :gked me if my nume was Gre=ngl=gs. I gaii

yes. He came in &nd handed we the part of the Jalle box.

'I wobt the other part. I fitted is.

% “here 313 yuu get vhe cther pert from? A I took
it out from my wifc's wallet.

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001 F79P4lfe 23T wee presant us the time? A At she time,

t

yes. 1 brought it cug,

fivted it togetber ani we maje . ‘
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cvnbact. well -

» Did he say vwho be was, zive uny name. & Yes. EHg
azlled bimself Lave.

« Say where he wus fme! 5 Ee Beil te wes £ co 2hil-
adglpbia, I knuw -- fror Pitteburg, “ie sxil3 be was. I Jonty
raeellcet him lesving the plice burt I 3¢ reenll, I mean, he
.musb have becuuse I wrobe ioformation, I zeve bim information
tha' I wrote duwn &% tne tir-. I 313 net bhave ik ready, 8o
he onsk o have 1af% wnd come back later. I rocsll ~iving him
the =nwyolope with the informssion in 4%, 'nid he gave me an
env=lope with money in i%. I 3idn't lock &t $he inside of thae
eny sope 6 Lhe Uiz, wat I %new 16 wes money by the feel.
and he 8:13 sometuing cbout, " Fould 16 be snourh?" T puid,
"I4's OK for she presant.  And then we 1ofb the ATar bthent
anil we welked -- wmy wifc und pysolf welked Lim Jown to &

lace just oppusite the USU in slbuguerquz, wnt »r left him
thure -uld we ciéme ek,
Do yew recall whats was In bhess prpers tha' yeu pave

-
.,

W

[

¢ hi.% a4 Yes. Therv was u iist of n-mes cf recouits, -ni
there was -8 much infourmericn ~8 T ceuld et -t She time <n

lers mculles, znd experirents in =~hich certsir 5
moulds weru’useﬂ. ] *iin trpes of lens

& How meny puyers were involved ultojether? & I Jrnte

know. I'3 eay wccutb six, ceven.
¢ %z 1t cn white lined pujer? A It wig iingd paper,

NW: 15301 Docld"*f001179 Page 26
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n Did you h.ve sune cketchos on scwme of therit 4 Yes.
w013 you hend Shoam lecesely or in .an ounpvilopet? A In
an envelope.
@ You put bhew in an envelopet £ T bslieve I di3.
¢. “hut Burt of an snveliope? A I A act remawber what
sort of an env=iops. Ik wis ln a9 convelopa.
. Tap i% sha uenzl lester cuvilopa? A It was a
pusiness 2nvelops, Y8,

Do yoeu recall —— 18 1€ e 1ot 50 bBhat you wivhe
have Jiffliceulty in deipz shas -- <o yoa secall whather the
envelaps consainin: sthe soncy sas ¢ealed cr ursedled? r Wall.
I thouBht it was & @ezled anveloovo.

w You are new posltive though? 20 L oum onot pesitive,
G oneher 1v wie zecled or wnesenlced? 4 Na. I koow
thutI frlt it =2nd I soew 16 wae monsy.

Tid you bBev: aguy ocnverse ion with bila =6 that time
abuolit he neoey wort? 4L Yell, I sz1d -- jie &8 13 somebhing
.ho wng effect, "will 1% ve enouzhi"  And I suid,"¥es, for
now," I s213, 203 I thount I hai sowe soelal conversation
with bim cus I cuan'e Tesall she -zeet words.

w fow loog would you say your meesiag touvk place with
him? A I 3on't think 15 waa over tweasy minutos.
oo pil 522137 A all bold.
How lung a period of tiwe would you sty was coneumed
in ycur walk from your houce to e wlacs where yuu parted?
NW: 15301 Docldz- 7090%7:_’9 ;Il_"ggem?i?n

ives, I guess. It 1s cnly atownt five hlocks

away, I Zuess.
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vas this mpterizl in writin=? 1 meen, =ue this

mobericl 1a writing in lead pznerl or in ink, ¢ you roeall
tn %% . I dun't recual sha .eigher.

. “ns thur: =unything said abous Gold returnin~?
t Yes. BEBe eBzii sumeshi-og aboaus he would e hack. T suid
okay, but wuerc sue no derinite time nropvessd s %o when be
would be back.or anytiing Llike that.

¢ Ind yvu subsegusntly return te New York after that,
alser thua: mecting wish Guld? A Yer. There uxe s furlough
jn august, I baliszve.

. DLd your wife return with you? A Not Aumuss; L% wes
in 'he fall.

© Did your wife return with yeut 4 VYos; sh~ came 'mek
with me.

iy afber y.u returned, 114 you h ve rovre conve pation
with Julius o Nenbatvan? 4 Yes. I gave hiw —— 1t wvasn'g
cecnversali.ng a8 much 8 1v was I xave hia infermation. I
gave hip --

w VWristen infursation? A Yee. T gave him ¢ Jescription
of she sbom vomb.
w DMi he bave any conversation with veu =t “has time?
4 I scn'g recull.

& Tenld that Le :rouni Sertember or Ogtnber of 19457
a Ygs, ocub thaw dsls.

4 hnd you gave fdwm these sketches here in lew York

NW: 15301 Docld®70081 199 e 28
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w Dij Juliue Rusenverg &t that tims %2il y u ~“hut he

wes iolng with this m-terizl? 4 ha e:213
plubng *nau e w.s <loing wish 16, He wee
Rugeisns.

% I kncw that, bubt 3id ne tell yon

he told we shas feed in Jiopueary of 194€.

- weit, I tnsw all

Eivine it Lo she

tha* faost I ""311’

4 But 513 Le vesl you ibhar fze® in the fall of 19457

A le saltd, "I .m Jiving it oo 1y frienids.”

1 s¢e. Tia you huyve siws cenversesion wish Rosanbezg

ia which ~- in ihe full of 1945 % she :Ffect Wh-% you

ansicipaseld gesvting cutv of nhe aray? Lk Yas.

< +vhere J3id bhis uak%s plice? 4 Tell, I 2 not %Xnow

azactly where 1% tsok nl.ce.
(; In kEauhatsan? .+ 1Io Manhutonng

o hat wee 5.1 ub shat slwer o

1% wus in Manhassan.

'sil, by s:.id ‘hat

he would rasher I 3inty.  T¢l., o o==il i, '"You can lesve the

Army," be s:xid, "hub I'i rabher you v yed ‘hore ke work."

I aatz, “"Its rasSher coma dome ' YWeli

he & yu, "come home

buy v L&ek. In oyher worde, t¢ke » iivtle wucution - n3i then

oy WCK. "

>

', caf he loslstont apwut 167 4 Yes, o¢ was.

« Did he give you v redeon why vou chould zo back in

she Army? A He winbsd me to conwinue giving iwm infermation.

(3 D13 hz suy shasr 4 Y.g.

Al

iy D13 you Nalk he mutter aver we

NW: 15301 Docldy 3001 k7922929, ina

W& Came Lo

th your sife -- 313

she ecocnclugion tha*t we jigj
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noct waent to ebsy there. e wanted Lu come hoxe.
i3 Fshel &lsec $TY s¢ pereusie you & $ry o 9ty in
the ey « I sold hediere, ni szy 1% &zain, honestly, this
ig a Tacti T never epoke W ny sieber sbeous this at all.
v, Then vew - when wers you fintily -iccharzed from
the oruy? L Pebrusry 1946, he lesi day.
. Pooruary €8, 19401 4 YeE.

Tt

. Ly Tebrunry €5, iGh6? & T Scer'y %new vhich it was.
Lt woz Lhe dee v day of Jelbruary.l Tem-her, beonvge they saijy
Any cep't Yo ESeY An oXAT. dey opd you will jef ncthsr
mungh 'z puye?

w rhzv oatd you J0 wisn you ceme ous of she ATuy?

£ Teico, Te.ok w weewbSl on Ter dtcolb s month nd then I went
int. buelness.
« cbom 313 yew werk for? 4 ell, I went into bueiness.

I %.rked wisth oy crotber «nd wy brathey-in-l:y n3d an zccount-

2 cheb was 16 known gst  p CG. & B, Laginesring Company.
. Shwes 311 4. & R. meen, Groonglass wnd FRosenbers?

o It mosnd Greaongluss, Groawngless, Guldstein - nj Torenberg.
< het aid Bhey 3ec o It wae @ m.chine shup.

w wdl N8 Lho cotwl basd of 14 g

Roecnberg.
¢ Vus tho cocupuny cubsequenily incorporused?
Tes; later un i3 bocase Fity Mociin» Products, Inc.

And oW vwas boe sbook dividedtr o well, Golistain
NW: 15301 DOCIQ&,}Q;OO;}]U%EEEQJ'}P 20 vie had cnother man cume in whose

n-me
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TN Eaen
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wng Shein. Teli, kee stocxs were Hvidead o a four way
esr s wf (v 1ity, parity 4ald veting -n4 so on nd s forsh,
at ehcin rod prefereed atock bewavse b hed pur in fifceen
rhons:nd collzrs wrd he wanted se aafezuurd hie investment.
B:3 you b in ooy wenny? a4 A3716lorel money in
e curpuratinn?
Criofraiive 0 Yeg, oF ooprse.
to Bew much bed yeu put ins A I puk din, T think it wes,
¢liven bunared cr Tifteen bondrel rodlars orixin=lly, ad cthen

e o Aruur winsout wy. In tharyesr I wte up ull “he

Lo8 ]

by coounnliged up untidl this wime, a1 my war vonis
nl &6 ooen.
ey bhen it wog irverrperived 313 yoo rav cot of 157
o Bow T vaes —-— I boeciwe the Toremun of “ha ehup -nd <he vice-.
president.  gnd thon we ren the bueiness vatil 186 Setember,
«nd l.st Sgytenter T oob tired of not bringine Lome 2 salsry
gve:y weck. I fmewn, Sofetinas I owould and com timas 1
wouddnti. S I :-13 Tesanbery 2and zy obhzy portners thaw I
.3 .vituing the Lusdanes .nl roiny "o work. Thers wis « big
Jizcussion =oout Lte T 333 it .aywiy; 1 quit «nd went so workg,
8§ Whes hepnensd to yooo eesck? A veld, T was curpoeed
ko #e% = thousand llars in nctap from Pesenbag:g. Lk the
time I quit neshiog hopoorcd with the stuo

: ok I suRt hold it
! anog; 1% - 5 ;
i beyanse; I 3i-n'e vanb Lo o anyt:.inz winh i¢ until I

Teund W wA i
out weich Wity 4n2 wind wae blowin-. Rusenberg promigeg

Sc I don't know
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LB-9 D. Greengluse

how it workedout. I 3¢ not know sxactly how the deal works

aut, b hg didprorie we a Shousiad dollars in notes for

Lhe Lond -= LT Bhe shares.

{, e e Lhere ony pojers eigned whers you tronsferreid

tihe thrres? A L gave bhe ssuff cwr the shares, over to

Rosenberg.

v, Physicallyt & Phyeloully. &nd sirned it over in

front of & notary. But I 3ij nes receive snymonny.

w You were svppessd bto zen vhat., & thousand 3oll-re?

H

A A thousund dollzrs. I 3id not zet sny money for the

"shares.

who were she ufficers of %she corporasiin? £ “=2ll,

ne was presidens; qosenperz wus president. I we-g vice-

preszident. My bLTu¥ er was secresary. &nd Shrin was

Lredisurer.

% Your br.ther's nume is wh=t? A Bornard.

t, Did you drew any meney fro0 shen oeb week? A Yee,

ane glme during -~ of course we b.3 » run of presaerity, so

we'd draw w salatry for arous = yve v, I iems,

galarles.

&, Do you s8ill h ve thise nitsg® A The

“now 1f T hevwe o8 the ncte er 3149n't »es the nota,

Tia L:bf’}l‘ suky 50 5_;11. I TEB ju$t hau-})y %o ro

5%

businezes.

@ Do you reearl shat you were notb Pe3ar

NW: 15301 Doclc-“il'th{g% l‘_llez? Pagqa §

0 L None.

5

it

we drow

netn? I qon'g
I donts .

i-u% of the

Y 33 not pes
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1B-10 D. Greenglass

.. Where 313 you werk after that?¥ 4 Fer “he Armé En-

gingering C.pany.
shsTe 18 thmt? A 3b6th 3ire %, Rrooklyn.

¢ otmov ofo they iy yuua Ior 9alery bhere? A They p=id

u

me 475 = werk; wish cverblwe it cac<o tn M27 - week.

pDia Ecsaenberg ever sujgest 5o you “hat you should
vo e PIT or &.te obher engineering echool unier the GI Bill
of Ti-htp? o Yes. He sug-ocsted I =0 to school. This was
i Jaripz svhe time I woiked fer bim, he kent ruggesting T eo
ry vobeol ond wab pnid by ke Ruseions for zoing to scheol,
~lus wy GI Bill of Fizhts, .nd then oe in & porition where I
covrld give infurmesion %o the Fuselianeg <«nid rlsc be in a2
positisn :hore 1 they would nesd me volitically, I woulld be
in . veeition of truat.

Did be s:y sor:thing about the Universisty of
Ciie.er . % Fuaesi-n expenset p Yeg, Univeresit  of Chicsgo
'y oamte: o f them he wenticpned -~ ¥.I.T. Th3n when there

& a now course 1% ¥.Y¥.U. enile? Hueclezr Fnolineeriny, he
wonhel ws vo o there.

213, nuw, ®¥b-n yuh went to “rast who prid for the o
tuiticn there?® {he Pusdans have =py-ting & & with shet? ;
L Ne, of course nob. Thot wes .9 oy own. He Judn't want é
e Loce %0 Prése. You see, Prass wuen't & —ell -noush knoW4

geboel, where 1% counts -- du you unierss nd chut I mean? -

»nl Br wansed me oo 0 SWRY 5S¢ vl oece where I would meet

hnN:15301])Ockk;gyg%gggigagﬁé3hnj naall c1dh me o Los Alovmes ond I wonlid
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TR-11 D. Greenglass
hava been iricndly wish them wnd subsequently I would get
i nfermation, even héing & stadent -- while I was n student.
w  WoE Ry DY CTREaCETen bariwen he Orivorsity of
) Upiocgu wud e fust thas Jul Xuew Le. Schwarbkz vho =8
swgsocinted with rhe Upiversity of Oils.ge? & Yes. :
o Dii Roseuperg dlevuss rhal powaby A Yo,
Lpot 3id vz Bey oiteub ohabe & He =13, "You can go
nut chere anid Dr. Scigavbz would introluce yoeo urpuni fio, -n3l
I roul. god inturmatio ," nd ec cnooni se Torth.  But in's
nnt tu my knowlodg:, I mean, I jor't teally hnow vhethsr Dr.
Schwartz T fosenbzrg rfuew esxch ctber. 1 meun, I geve him
thet information about Dr. Schwrtz being & Leftist
stpachizer, gut I 20 n.t knuw whether he (vor made »ny
us2 ui thet information.
¢ Tpip conve saich ubout the University of Uphlc.go 3
witn lgsenbers bouk place when, iClE? g Nop 1% tock place
pefore then. It .auss heve bLeen *U47, he waated me to enter

in '4E, Zept guber 'UB.

-

« So ihe Jast tiwe chen 11 -o0o% plute woulid be avout
August or esuet@ime Juring the suxmuy oF 15487 £ Yee —— nok
it sug even curller rban that. 1t was spring.

« Epring of 19487 4 Yes. k.t I zm rrying ko ~ven at:

le ibils, Lo he subsecuentiy Ucld me %t¢ zo intce N.Y.U. That

wap .veh 1lshsI. i

The o, wus of var Septomber 19487 & Yes :
NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 34 Scptomber 19487 4 Yes, telling me
thizt, ni1 11 vre rime { }ept povcing him of T.
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i

D. Greenglese

i, who s jeing to vuy btne toition in W. Y. ULT
& The GF Bill of Rights ond Lo Busel ns would Lay ms
4 P monnh.

M3 ne sauy koew he voadd erenge for the Ruseions

o vay i8Y - He -nuld puy irv; ko wenld be sle poymester.

w Ha woulld el bhe wenoyt o I toilicg we these
bhinge oe .23 e Do wl& paywebigr il o number of neople
tita ¢ Lhoy bad ouivted in aiffercns pusitiong in unversisies,

leberuteries 3 shav bhove you.

-
Y

o Did be zive yiu o nDures

.Jt] o LS L-f i T183

o e wed bhatl 4 A nn uy toe nens of Jgel harr,
but o:'s no lupopger inthis country.

& thos was ae wuuh? » he wor &3 or Srtrry Gyrﬁscgpa

intheir developtient laLoraLory.

[
t9

'y whare is h2 nus, in bug.iat 4 ke W01l me he was in
Buruvpe sowe place) nao ae ad zenc t¢ gty muesic unler

Slibaliug.,

4 He 2cly 3lipped me

Kusic? 4 Lueic. Ha wzz o wry vereatlie young 1

And ¢ scieneiss sue. a4 Yoo

3 iF i N
W Le he an anericant o Hoe o an awmerican.

. Dr. Plcug Pachs oas arrases ip Februsry 19507
Tag.

r

S % & 2 ZT

X fter rip <Iresy 3i4g Hﬁg‘-'_-.nba.rg nave g conve

with you here in Ny Yore 2 kyy v *reation
I R - ¢ Yes

NW: 15301 Docld12808:179 Page 35 b 22 WMide vontaes
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NW: 15301 Docld 70001179 Page 3

- nervous andi, anyway, 1 313 not inten3i to leave.

_hpr chat they would les me know

Y - L [
D. Greenglaéﬁ !

. nhere? & He awdkened me wnd ook me for 2 walk.
I wes woerking nizhts and he awakened me and tcook me for a
welk @along Sheriff un3i Stanton Sgreets. Thers's & park
callsd Hamilton Fish Pork.

o

Vins thas in February 1950t 4 That was in February
1950.

¢ How long were you together? A I 3o not know; about
an hour, I zuess; maybe less.

4 What 313 Rosenberg say to you at that stimet A He
told ma I'3 have to leave She country.

<. D1d he tell you mere? Just vell us wharn he szid,
the whoele conversation? A4 He s-id bhat this msan Elous
Fuche was th:: -—- was contacted by Harry Gold and, therefore,
Klaus Fyoie would eventuslly gt sround to sthe pl-.ce where
he would rem.mber where Gold was znd Gold wounld ve picked
up, - nd he said, "when thdv hapjens you will be subject so

guestiovning, -ni, "he s»i3j, "the best thinz for you to o ig

~leave the country." I $0ld him I cuulin'y leave beczuse I

had jebts .nd so on :ni so forth. &pni he saiil, #ell, he
wonld :ive me the money to puzy the debts. I cam= back ufter

that and nold my wife that Klaus Fuchs was known by Goli,

but when I t0ld my wife, I 3id nct .11 her thar he sEnted

me sc luave the country, oecause I felt it would mzke her

So I tcli

when -« that Rosenberg would

kncw wheg whet's his nume, Gold, would be contacted

and Toli bo loave the countTy. I put it -he other way. I raig
-he . ra
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NW: 15301 DOCIQE;ZOQQH;% Fagedlive 1t furgotten.

VO

asti="

D. Gresnglass

thar Geld weulld be told to l-ave the country. It was just
& etory, I just mede it up, &c¢ wy wife woulin'®r L& mervous.

( Eow long after thav J3ij you zet 2 theusani dollars?
o then, I meuan, I 313 not push him for iv. I wunted to
forget zniout 16, 50 I d13 “ov wsk him for 2nytbin:z. I %013
him I'3 need the money, but if I h.d szii, "Okay, I am
zoing, give m= the woney," I would have zotten it. Later
on I was ~— my wife hnd given birsh to 2 liesle girl, -ni
it wag the second jay ufter she was hume from the hospitalpy
&end I wuas sittin: in ny living roum, ani & kanck cam= on the
joor. I opened it up and there was Rosenberg.

& Do you remember the date? A The second Jay after
she came out of she hosvital. T 3¢ not know exactly.

(. Approximately. A It nust have be-n in Mpy some
time, well, a Jay after Guld wus taken. 4as a matter of
fact, she Jay affer hle picture wus in the newspaper hs solj
me that this is the man thar contacted nme.

Q Dii he have a picture? AHe bad a picture of him in
the newspaper. He sulj --

{{ This is imporsant. He saii, "This is the man --
rointing $0 Geld in the paver -- that's the wan thar
eontacted you in Albuguerque?' A Yes. ¢nd ulsc, "That's

the sume nman that contacted Fuchs." 1 saii, "I 4c not

relleve it is." I 3i3d nug recognize the picture maybe

bacause in "hs back ¢f uy mini I forgot the whcle incident

Anyway, he sgii it is.
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1B-15 U, Greenglase

I seid, "It doesn't look like it," «nd wy wife s=il, "It
joes:'t loock like the wwn either." He convinced ug it was
she m.n. He gave us & thousan d Jollsrs and sald, "You hzve

" mesnrhile to spend this thousand dellars. T will rive yeuv
more money," meaning we should take the thousand i (iars ani
pay people we owe money bo. ‘e lncurred all theese Jebts
throuzh being in ovusiness.

Well, my wife -~ this is th .first time my wife
heard of hiwm saying anything about us leaving the country --
<n3 she was very shocked. &anycow, he loft «ni he teld me —-
we wons for a walk, und he ¢ 13 me thet -- a whole Timamarnls

how to zet out of the country -- -ni he asked me to memorize
1t and also he gave m. & 1list of ti.e rouvte of how ve were
yetting out, getolny to the Mpxican berder.
w will you rell me, first of all, 313 you occunt the
money? A The thousand 3ollars?
W Yes. 4 DNobt then. Luter on I 313. It was a
thouscng Jollars.
. ¥hut Jenominations? A Ten :ni Lwenty.
(¢ Envilope? A fegular snall whiste -nvelope.
< ‘Yere they new or dld bills? A Uses.

~

% I shink ycu betver tell the jury what thece instruo-;

tions wers as tc huw you were to zat out of the country?

A %ell, Tirst of all I'j iike tc say this,

four thousanj dollzrs 1
! H sbtear i ¢
thousang dollars, thagt!, theL ’

that he gave me

“nd when he gave me the four |

NW: 15301 Dodl%?ﬂ@kl%?egggg 38, - time we hag another

|
conversa i
tructions thag he ga ot

ve to me. ;

]

i
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D, Greazanglass

v Thasv came lateri A Yes.
wetll zes to thas. Tell the jury the instructions

the beat you cien thus he gave you whan he asked you how to
zet out of the counbry? A He %013 me thar he wovuld give me
a lot more money. The monzy wouulld be used toc ~o by the best
meuns available.to the Kexlocun border, whichever route woulid
gesit suitable. han I get $o th: Mexican border I was to havé
o card, « letter, stating that I bud injectiovne, L2ctuse the
Yexican governmwent Joesn't dllow tourits in tha country
‘without baving smillpox, I believe it is, injecticns.
I cross the border and I go o Mexico City, nd once in
‘Mexico City I wue Lo buy & hcuse, or rent 2 house, in the
gsuburbs, stay there cne month, .nd then I was to write s
‘letter 50 the Ambussador of the Soviet Uaion.

i In Mexlco? & In Mexico, yes. apd state in the i
letter something abcut the United Nations -ni the position
+f the Soviet Unicm in the United Nations, :=n3 then zo to a
"place calleld sthe Plaza de lu -- nd ther gns -~ the word jugt;l
gspcapas oy wind and I h ven't Lecn anle to recell it. Anyway,

‘at this p.rticular pl:ice I was supposzd te stand in front of

& gtatue of Cclumbus, wish ¢ guide to the city in my h .n3,
with one fincer inside the guilde, my left he.nd; = m.n was to

core up bto me unl eay, "Isn't tha' g beautiful statue?" ind
I was %o say, "Yes, 1t iz. I never suw one like it." He was.

to say, "“here do you live?" I wus to zay, "In Okl:homa."

NW: 15301 DOCI‘%JQ,Q% ] 1&? gg‘?’e 39 ;

There's a much nicer one in Paris." Apd when

4
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1517 D. Greenglass

he sui3 that I'2 know that centact h:d been esvablished anid
that he wus uy contact. Thersfure be would zive me passports,
woney, steamship tickets, or I could buy them myeelf, ni I
=ould either go tc¢ Stockhclm, Sweden, cr to Berne, Switzerlvnﬁ,
.ni repsdt the same thing, writingz a letter, golnz to n well
known nlzce, for insfance, in Stockh:1lm, which was suvpos=j
te be the statue of Lknneuus, und in Berne, Swyitzerlani, it was
supposed to be the statue of Tilliam Tell, I beli-ve, unid
repeat the process guin with & guide to the ¢l sy, -nij some o 3y
wouli ccme up to me =ni zive we money and the steamship
tickets, iIf it wus Stockbolm, ur reilroezd tickets if it were
Berne, -ni I wownld g0 Sy Czechorlov.kis, Prasuc. In Prazue
I was Ci just write a letter ani jw % say, "I zm here.”
That's all.

(¢ %o whom? A To the s-me person.

Q@ SBoviet smbupsador? A Yes.

4 Did he tell ycu rh:ic you ware io do onee yeu Zo%
inelds the Spviet? A Yes. I was to have a job wisch Skoda.

<. The Skoda is in Czechosleov:kiu.  Yes.

< Did he say <nything about rhe jcb you were tr have.

if any, when you Zot to Fuseia? A vell, for the preseny I

w28 elpposed to pe in Czechoslovukia.
Q “crking uvn she bemb? 4 I don't know.

: % Diin't say? A Fur Skca. I d6 not knew, I h-wan'y
sny inforpation about that.

NW: 15301 Docld: 7000 R 7FpRgeq@ent to that chat «nd th& welk throurh the
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1B-18 D. Greenglass

Hamilton Fish Pzrk -- & Vhet I want to say is this: 1
h-3 peen discuesing this wish ny wife, «nd we bad orme to n
eonclusiorn.

& “ha' was that? A ‘g h-.3 coume to the conclusion that
we were zolnz %o ake bthe mensy aacd zo e bthe ¥eunsains,
to <he Cxhtgkill Meuntains, -nd tell hiwm thast we wers
‘lzaving for ¥exico, stay in the ¥ountains un%il after the

gurser, #Nd ccme baok home.

(Cunt. vy IFG)

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Page 41
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I1 iy,
1FG-1 (Mr, Lans) D, Greenglags =\l
(From LB)

§ Well, after this conversation you hnd another
chat with Rosenberg, didn't you, in which he gave you four
thousand dollars addition:1® A Well, the conversatlon he
told me about the route and everything elee, thnt happened
twice -~ once he told it to me, and the other time I told
him, He wanted to make sure,

Q@ When was the second time? A I think 1t was
in June, or maybe May; I am not so certain.

Q V¥hat hsooened on this occasion? A He gave me
the four thousand d&llars, snd told me he would give me two
thousand dollars more, and we went for g welk; and I told
him the route I would use; and he seld he would hove to go,
too, and he told me he was going to get a letter from his
doctor, etating thet he had gotten the ghots slready, so
thet he could get a tourist card in a hurry,

Q@ Did he glve you the nome of the doctor? A Yes;
a Dr, Bernherd,

Q@ MNow, when you wer~ having thls second -.alk, and
he gave you the money, dld you evar count the four thousand
dollars? A The four thouaand dollarc I never counted,

& hat aid you do with 1t? A I put it into the
chimney of my flreplace,

@ And what heppenad to 1t after that? A Then
I knew thet the F, B. I, was following me - -
qﬁ? did you know thet? A 4ell, I looked out

NW: 15301 Docld: 70001179 Phge
the window and saw a panel truck outslde my home, and I
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I
1

went downstairs to get 2 drink of beer in the bar across thé
gtrest — - the only reason I did that was because I saw the .
panel truck, and I was susplcious of a panel truck belng
around my house at ten o'clock at night; and I looked at thi
name of the truck snd the neme was so theatricsl 1 sald,
. Thig 1p surely the F, B. I." It was the Acme Conatruction,
' Company, at 1200 Second Ayenue; &nd I know thet nobody from.
| the Acme Constructlon Company is down on Rivington Street .
. at %en o'clock at night, And I looked at the men inslde, ?
I and they looked like agents,
I had my "Red Book" upstairs, and I looked up th
Acme Construction Company, and I looked in the Manhattan
book, snd 1t wasn't there, I called "Information" from my
neighbor's house, becruse I figured my lines wer= tapped, !
and there was no such company, So I knew the F, B, I. vwas |
following me,
Ag a matter of fact, after that I watched them,

As a matter of fact, I caught them the first night that

they were following me, They followed me to the mountains,

when I went to get my bungalow,
& Were you a little concernsd about 1t? A No,

I waen't golng any place, so I wasn't concerned,

Q Did you tell Julius you were concernsd gbout 1%

A Well, he came up one day for me %o slgn a peper, and he

NW: 15301 Docld: 23001 {29 Rage 43 am being followed," and I gald, "I am belng

followed myself," and he told me he was not going to

L]
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IFG=3% D, Greenglass

Cleveland to meet one of his contects; and I told the F, B, I,
about that, ;

@ Who was that — Mlke or Anne? A Thnt is what I |
thought, but I don't know, :

Q You turned this money over to your brother? :
A I gave it to another brother-ln-law,

¢ No relstion to Rosenberg? A& No, It is my
wife's slster's husband, I gave it to him as soon es I saw
that they were following me, I thought 1t 1s best to glve
the money awsy, anyway,

At first I thought I would throw it out, snd I would
send 1t down the toilet; but letsr on I told my brother-ln-;
law about it, 2nd he sa2id, "Throw money away?" and I gave r
him the money and I told him to keep 1t until I want to make
use of 1it, |

He ssked me what it was about, »nd I didn't tell
him anything, and he Just had the money.

Q@ Did Rosenberg sesm agltated durlng this perlol?

A Oh, of course, he was very nervous, He szid pome thing © [
me %o the effect that he had a lawyer, snd I should get onej
end my wife and I sald, "Why should we?"

Q What did he say? A He gald, "You might need
one "

Q Did he say he was afrald of beilng captured or

NW: 15301 Doi:ld‘%ﬁ?bn?fgfé’ﬁﬁwlm with this spying - did he mention any--
: thing about the information that he had received from you?
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NW: 15301 Doéld'%abﬂﬁ %%%5 A That is Anne Sidorovich and her husband |

MGk
D, Greenglass

f Whst informstlion? :

¢ 'ell, after all, he had received this atomle
information from you. Did he mention that, efter he dls- E
covered he was being followed? A #ell, he wasn't worried
about that, because this atomlc informztion I gave to him
was emell comparsd to the information he was getiing from
other sources,

@ %hat was that information - did he ever mentlon
1t? A Yes; but I don't know if I ghould mentlon 1%, Mr,
Lane, I have told it to the F, B, I, _

@ You heve already told it to the F, 3. I.? A Xes,

& I show you Exhibite 12 and 13, and I agk you if :
you can identify those plctures? A That is Harry fold,

Q@ Wow I show you Exhiblts 14 and 15, and I ask you
if you can identify anyones in those plctures? A That is
“ike B8idorovich, and Anne 3idorovich,

Q@ On Exhibit 14 will you tell me - - A Thig 18
Anne Sidorovich,

Q@ Indicating 2 woman sltting on the left side of
the plcture? A Y=s,

Q That is Anne Sidorovich? A Yns,

¢ The other two you don't know? A No, I don't

know them,

& I show you Exhiblt 15 and ask you 1T youw can

Mike Sidorovich, on the left-hend side,
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IFG=5 D, Greenglass

@ I show you Exhiblt 16 and ask you 1li your can
identify that, A That is illke Sidorovich,

@ And I show you Exhibit 3 - - A That is Jullus
Rosenberg, ,
MR, LANE: Are there any questions, ¥r, Foreman?
A JUROR: During your December and January fur- i
lough, you said you had dinner with Jullua Rosenberg;
and I think you said there were thres people pres-
ent -~ Julius and his wife and yourself - - lsn't
it true that Mrs, Greenglass was also present?

THE WITNESS: He asked me the quection in such
a way as, who was present when I arrived, Well,
my wvife was present durlng the entire visli, yes,

A JUROR: When the question of money ceme up, i
what was the oconversation between you end your wife;
when you discoverzd the money in the package - the I

|
five hundred dollars - - I don't remember that con- .

versatlion?

THE WITNESS: I don't remember thot conversation,
either, I Just Know that we put 1t in the bank the

next day.

(WITNESS EXCUSED)
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